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ADDENDUM TO WATERLESS CAR WASH  

RFP: 18-05 

ADDENDUM NO. (1) 

DATE: March 27, 2018 

 

To All Potential Bidders: This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued bid documents and/or given for 

informational purposes and is hereby made a part of the bid documents. Please attach this addendum to the 

documents in your possession.  

 

1. The deadline for the RFP is now Wednesday April 4, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

2. According to point 2.6 Living Wage, does the County Living Wage apply to Echo Wash for this contract even 

though the contract will be with a City Agency and not a County Agency? 

MPA Response:  Yes. In accordance with the City of Miami Procurement Code Sec 18-556, City shall 

mean the government of the City of Miami or any authorized agents, any board, agency, commission, 

department or other entity thereof, or any successor thereto. 

 

3. Please provide a copy of the zoning certificate related to the area designated for a waterless car wash to 

operate in the Park Plaza West Garage? 

MPA Response: The specific area has not been defined yet. At the time of contract award, MPA shall meet 

with the Successful Proposer and the Jackson Memorial Hospital Director. 

 

4. Please provide the garage floor plans or microfilms of the Park Plaza West Garage 

MPA Response: The garage floor plans have been requested by MPA from Jackson Memorial Hospital 

Engineering Group and shall be made available at the time of contract award. 

 

5. What is the total number of parking spaces in the Park Plaza West Garage? 

MPA Response: 1,897 parking spaces 

 

6. How many parking spaces are designated for employees and how many are designated for public use at 

Park Plaza West Garage at Jackson Memorial Hospital? 

MPA Response: There are 900 visitors and 997 employee parking spaces  
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7. Is the location of the waterless car wash a specific location or will the service be provided where the 

customer parks the vehicle? 

MPA Response:  The waterless car wash will be at a specific location. 

 

8. Does MPA provide a specific storage area 

MPA Response: At the time of contract award, MPA shall meet with the Successful Proposer and the 

Jackson Memorial Hospital Director and determine if a specific area will be designated. 

 

9. Please define what “brief overview of the proposed solution” is. 

MPA Response: Brief overview shall be understood to mean a short outline of the services the Proposer 

intends to provide. 

 

10. What is the definition of subcontractor? Can this be understood that a company can hire employees as 

subcontractors? 

MPA Response:  A subcontractor is a business or a person that is hired by the primary contractor to 

conduct business or perform work on the contract. Yes, a company may hire subcontractors.  

 

11. What is being evaluated for “key personnel qualification” and “cost rate” of the proposal to obtain the highest 

score? 

MPA Response: Key personnel shall be understood to mean persons assigned to perform work on behalf 

of the Proposer and how much experience they have in accordance with Section 4.5., page 29 of RFP 18-

05. Cost rate shall be understood to mean the amount the Proposer intends to charge customers for 

waterless car wash services. 

 
 
 


